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Re: now ladies, I just don't know how to take this", so you be the judge 

From: Minyon [RELEASE IN PART 861 

To: 86 

Subject: Re: now ladies, I just don't know how to take this ... so you be the judge 

Well said." 

From: Cheryl Mills 
To: Minyon Moore; hdr22@clintonemail.com ; williamsbarrettl ~ 'Capricia Marshall' 
Sent: Wed Jun 30 21 :51 :50 2010 
Subject: RE: now ladies, I just don't know how to take this". so you be the judge 

ummm hard to imagine how you can do two swipes at once one at him and one at us but this manages to do so 

From: Minyon Moore 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com;williamsbarrettlicheryl.mills@gmail.com; Capricia Marshall 
Subject: now ladies, I just don't know how toTaKeln15." so you be the judge 

Obama: Our first female president 
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By Kathleen Parker 
Wednesday, June 30, 2010; A17 

If Bill Clinton was our first black president, as Toni Morrison once proclaimed, then Barack Obama may be our first woman 
president. 

Phew, That was fun, Now, if you'll just keep those hatchets holstered and hear me out. 

No, I'm not calling Obama a girlie president. But, , , he may be suffering a rhetorical·testosterone deficit when it comes to 
dealing with crises, with which he has been richly endowed, 

It isn't that he isn't "cowboy" enough, as others have suggested, Aren't we done with that? It is that his approach is femini ne in 
a normative sense, That is, we perceive 
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